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·1· · · · · · · ·P R O C E E D I N G S

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· We're back on the

·3· ·record.· We call Case Number 16-251-00087, Salina

·4· ·Restaurant.· This is a continuation of the summary

·5· ·suspension hearing -- excuse me -- with the chief of

·6· ·police closure on May 19th, 2016.· We had this

·7· ·hearing -- this hearing started last week.· The

·8· ·government presented and rested its case.· Now the

·9· ·licensee -- the licensee -- is the licensee prepared to

10· ·present its case.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Yes, Mr. Chairman.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And just for -- just

13· ·for clarification purposes how many witnesses do you

14· ·have, sir?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· We have two.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· How many?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Two.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Two.· Okay.· Give me

19· ·a minute.· I need my notebook.· Excuse me.· I apologize.

20· ·I apologize for my tardiness.· I'm going to embarrass

21· ·Mr. Adams and say it's Mr. Adams fault.· None needed,

22· ·sir.· It's understood.· That's why I'm going to blame
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·1· ·you for me not being ready.· All right.· All right.

·2· ·Yes, sir.· Are you ready to present your case?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Yes, Mr. Chairman.· However, we

·4· ·do need an interpreter here.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Excuse me.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· And I call Mr. Adhanom.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Sure.

·8· ·Who is the interpreter?· All right.· Okay.· What's --

·9· ·what's -- what's the language?

10· · · · · · · ·THE INTERPRETER:· Tigrinya.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm sorry.  I

12· ·still -- I still haven't gotten it yet, but in time.

13· ·All right.· Can -- can you raise your right hands both

14· ·please.· Do you swear -- do you swear or affirm that you

15· ·will faithfully interpret this -- these proceedings from

16· ·English to Tigrinya and from Tigrinya -- Tigrinya -- I'm

17· ·sorry -- to the English to the best of your abilities.

18· · · · · · · ·THE INTERPRETER:· Yes.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.· Who's

20· ·going first?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· I will go.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· So call
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·1· ·your first witness, sir.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· The licensee calls Mr. Adhanom.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You can pull up a

·4· ·chair next to him, ma'am.· She can pull up a chair and

·5· ·sit next to him.· Can you raise your --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· She's got to be on the

·7· ·microphone the most.

·8· · · · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· Yeah.· She needs to be

·9· ·on the microphone if she's going to be speaking.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Huh?

11· · · · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· She needs to be on the

12· ·microphone if she's going to be speaking.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I don't -- who's --

14· ·all right.· Okay.· I -- I forgot that she's going to

15· ·speak.· All right.· I need you to raise -- I need you to

16· ·stand, sir.· Can you raise your right hand please.· Do

17· ·you swear or affirm to tell the truth and nothing but

18· ·the truth?

19· · · · · · · ·[The witness, Mr. Adhanom, speaking through

20· ·an interpreter.]

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I do.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.· You may
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·1· ·have a seat pleas3.· Yes.· Go ahead, sir.· Your witness.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Thank you.· Good afternoon,

·3· ·Mr. Adhanom.· Could you state your full name for the

·4· ·record please.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Daniel -- the first name

·6· ·Daniel, D-A-N-I-E-L, last name Adhanom, A-D-H-A-N-O-M.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· And, Mr. Adhanom, do you have

·8· ·any relations -- a relationship with Salina

·9· ·Restaurant/Karma?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I am the owner.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· And on the night of the 19th of

12· ·May where were you?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I was at Salina.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Okay.· Mr. Chairman, can we

15· ·direct the witness to answer in Tigrinya so she can

16· ·translate it because --

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, sir, the

18· ·witness has requested a translator.· Maybe he believes

19· ·that he only needs a translator for assistance.· I can't

20· ·tell him how to respond.· So it's your witness.· So

21· ·they're the one who requested a translator.· As long as

22· ·he understands what's being said and we can understand
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·1· ·what's being said if he needs it.· So I'm not quite sure

·2· ·how to -- how to respond to that.· Yes, Mr. Adams.· Do

·3· ·you have something to say?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I mean my -- I guess the

·5· ·response is that he can't -- if he's -- his answer is

·6· ·his answer.· If he answers in Tigrinya, then it should

·7· ·be interpreted.· But if he answers in English, then it

·8· ·just goes on the record, simple as that.

·9· · · · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· That makes it tough for

10· ·me trying to figure out whose actually answering.· So --

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I -- all right.

12· · · · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· I need to -- it will be

13· ·better if I have one person that I know is answering.

14· ·If I'm going back and forth trying to figure out whose

15· ·speaking, it's going to be difficult.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· What?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· I mean I -- I still think that's

18· ·up to the witness to answer.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· I mean the whole purpose of

20· ·requesting an interpreter is because he cannot speak

21· ·English fully.· So I don't know -- half English, half

22· ·Tigrinya.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm agreement -- I am

·2· ·in agreement with you -- I am in agreement with you,

·3· ·Mr. Adams.· Let's -- let's get off -- let's get off the

·4· ·record for a minute.

·5· · · · · · · ·(A recess was taken.)

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· We're

·7· ·back on the record.· All right.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Mr. Adhanom, you stated that you

·9· ·were at Salina Restaurant on the night of May 19th?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Could you tell us what happened

12· ·that night at Salina Restaurant.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I was with a friend, and the

14· ·victim was near us.· There was another party who came at

15· ·the victim with a bottle in his hand and hit him with

16· ·the bottle.· Once he did that he ran out of the

17· ·restaurant.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· I am sorry.· Did you say there

19· ·was a victim with a bottle or -- you said a victim with

20· ·a bottle.· Was it the aggressor or the victim with the

21· ·bottle?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Of course it's the victim
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·1· ·was -- the victim was hit by the other party.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· The victim was hit with the

·3· ·bottle.· Okay.· And what did you do after you noticed

·4· ·that the victim was hit with the bottle?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· We tried to stop the bleeding

·6· ·using napkins.· His cousin take him -- took him out of

·7· ·the restaurant.· I give them a ride in my car to the

·8· ·hospital.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Now, you said you took him to

10· ·the hospital?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I gave them a ride, but it was

12· ·the cousin's decision that he --

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Could you speak directly

14· ·into the microphone and a little louder.

15· · · · · · · ·THE INTERPRETER:· You don't think I'm loud

16· ·enough?· Okay.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· All I did was give them a

18· ·ride.· It was his cousin's decision that we take him to

19· ·the hospital.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Mr. Adhanom, why is it that you

21· ·did not call the police instead of taking the victim to

22· ·the hospital?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I had wanted to call the

·2· ·police, but the aggressor had already left and the

·3· ·cousin of the victim had decided to take him to the

·4· ·hospital.· So all I did was offer them a ride.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Okay.· And where did you take

·6· ·him, which hospital?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Howard University Hospital.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· What happened after you arrived

·9· ·at the Howard Hospital?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· We took him to the emergency.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· And did you give an interview to

12· ·the police at Howard University?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· When you were being interviewed

15· ·at Howard University did any officer ask you where the

16· ·Salina Restaurant or, slash, Karma was located?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Objection.· Leading.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Did any officer ask you if you

20· ·were the owner or an employee of restaurant -- I mean

21· ·Salina Restaurant?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· No.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· And what did you do after you

·2· ·gave the interview?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I was there with the victim

·4· ·and his cousin until 4:00.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Did you ever go back to the

·6· ·premises, I mean Salina Restaurant?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I dropped them at the hospital

·8· ·then went back to the restaurant and tried to call the

·9· ·police.· Then at some point the cousin called me and

10· ·said the police are here at the hospital.· So I did go

11· ·to the hospital.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· For what a purpose did you go

13· ·back to the hospital?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· The police who were

15· ·interviewing the cousin, and the victim called me.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· All right.· And on that night,

17· ·Mr. Adhanom, were you on duty?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· No.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Well, what were you doing there?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I had an appointment with a

21· ·friend at the restaurant.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Was there any ABC approved
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·1· ·manager on duty on that night?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Who was on duty?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Rezene Sium.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Mr. Adhanom, do you know if the

·6· ·camera system works at Salina Restaurant?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Objection.· Leading.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· I'll rephrase, Mr. Chairman.

·9· ·Mr. Adhanom, do the camera system work at Salina

10· ·Restaurant?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Still the same objection.· It's

12· ·leading.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Rephrase the

14· ·question, sir.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· All right.· Mr. Adhanom, is

16· ·there a surveillance camera at Salina?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Do you know if it is

19· ·operational?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· When was the last time you

22· ·checked it?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· At the time the restaurant

·2· ·changed hands from the previous owner to me.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Approximately how long are we

·4· ·talking about?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· About five or six months

·6· ·previous to the incident.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· As to the ownership, is there

·8· ·anyone else besides you owns Salina, slash, Karma?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I and my wife 50/50 person

10· ·each.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· No further questions.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Adams.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Good afternoon,

14· ·Mr. Adhanom.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I swore her.· She's

16· ·the other interpreter.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· She's already been sworn in?

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· She's --

19· ·earlier this morning.· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· I apologize.· I just want

21· ·to make sure.· I'm just -- all right.· Thank you very

22· ·much, ma'am.· All right.· Okay.· Mr. Adhanom, so back on

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·November 15th you bought the business from Mr. Kahsay,

·2· ·correct?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Correct.· Yes.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· And in buying the

·5· ·business you -- you took over the operations of Salina

·6· ·Restaurant at that time, correct?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· First they give me a training,

·8· ·and then -- first he give me a training before I take

·9· ·over, and then I take it over.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So when did you take it

11· ·over?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· After a month.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· After how many months?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· After a month, one month.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· After a month.· So that was

16· ·approximately December -- December of 2015 you took over

17· ·operations?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· In December 2015 you changed the

20· ·name to Karma Restaurant, correct?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· No.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· When did you change the name of
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·1· ·the restaurant to Karma?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Before three weeks.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Pardon?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Before three weeks.· My lawyer

·5· ·finish all the process before, but I did it before three

·6· ·weeks where I put the sign on the window.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· And three weeks -- are you

·8· ·saying three weeks after the purchase on November 15th,

·9· ·that's when the name changed.· Is that what you're

10· ·saying?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Before the incident happened

12· ·was three weeks.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Before three weeks the

15· ·incident happened.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· So -- so just to clarify for the

17· ·record three weeks prior to May 19th that's when

18· ·approximately -- somewhere late April that's when the

19· ·name was changed, correct?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Okay.· Before the incident --

21· ·before the incident, one week ahead before the incident.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· One week.· All right.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· One week I had before the

·2· ·incident.· When I count from now it is three weeks.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· Three weeks from today?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yeah.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· And you are aware that you got a

·6· ·certificate of occupancy for -- sorry.· That Demy --

·7· ·sorry.· Let me start again.· You are aware that Demy,

·8· ·LLC received a certificate of occupancy, correct?

·9· · · · · · · ·THE INTERPRETER:· Certificate -- what was

10· ·the name?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Certificate of occupancy.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· All the document is with my

13· ·wife.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Everything, she's taking care

16· ·of that.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Could I -- could I a provide

18· ·document to the witness?

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Sure.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· This is Exhibit 3 of -- oh,

21· ·sorry.· Exhibit D -- Exhibit 3.· All right.

22· ·Mr. Adhanom, I present you with the certificate of
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·1· ·occupancy to you, and -- and your counsel is looking at

·2· ·it.· So Demy, LLC is your corporation, correct?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Objection, your Honor.

·5· ·Misleading.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Demy -- let me clarify.· You own

·7· ·Demy, LLC along with your wife, correct?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Okay.· All right.· So on this

10· ·document is it -- it mentions Demy LLC, correct?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I cannot see it very well.· He

12· ·says I cannot see it very well, this document.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· He cannot see it very well?

14· · · · · · · ·THE INTERPRETER:· Yeah.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Are you -- are you familiar with

16· ·the certificate of occupancy for -- for your

17· ·establishment?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yeah.· Yeah.· Yeah.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I can see it.· Yeah.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· And you see the name

22· ·Karma Lounge on the document as well, correct?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I cannot see it because it's

·2· ·not clear see [inaudible 32:59].

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Approach the witness.· Looking

·4· ·at the middle of the document, the first -- the first --

·5· ·the middle box, the very top line the -- Karma Lounge is

·6· ·visible on that document, correct?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yeah.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· And you received

·9· ·it -- I'm sorry.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yeah.· Yes.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· And you received that document

12· ·in January of 2016, correct?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Right.· Yes.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Thank you very much.· Now, going

15· ·to your -- prior to you -- were you talking about --

16· ·okay.· In terms of ownership, you are -- so you do know

17· ·that your application for transfer of license was -- is

18· ·not approved yet?· You're -- you were aware -- you are

19· ·aware of that, correct?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Objection.· Compound question,

21· ·your Honor.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· There was an
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·1· ·objection.· What's the nature of the objection?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Compound questions, your Honor.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· I only had one subject.· It was

·4· ·what -- you are aware that the --

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· The objection

·6· ·is overruled.· Please direct him to answer the question.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Can you please answer?· I'll ask

·8· ·the question again.· You are aware that your -- your

·9· ·transfer application had -- had not been approved,

10· ·correct?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.· I know because all the

12· ·documents was in -- yes.· I know because the document --

13· ·I know the document was in a process.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· Now, on -- in your

15· ·testimony you stated that you were not on duty on May

16· ·19th, correct?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I was at work.· I was inside

18· ·the restaurant, but I was not working.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So inside --

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I was not on duty.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· So you're inside the restaurant

22· ·not working?· All right.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yeah.· Yes.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· So -- well, I guess

·3· ·I'll ask you this:· What does that mean?· I mean if

·4· ·you're off duty in the restaurant you were -- you were

·5· ·just having a -- sorry.· Let me stop.· Were you just

·6· ·having a social meeting on -- on May 19th?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I came to the restaurant

·8· ·because my friend called me to meet him there.· That's

·9· ·why I came to my restaurant.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· So what is your

11· ·understanding of your duties when you're not on duty and

12· ·on -- on the premises -- on the premises of the

13· ·restaurant?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· As long that the restaurant

15· ·is -- I am the owner of the restaurant.· As long as I am

16· ·the owner of the restaurant I can be there.· And my

17· ·friend called me.· That's -- that's why I was there, to

18· ·meet my friend and that is my restaurant too.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· And when you're off duty

20· ·even if you're there at your establishment socially is

21· ·your -- was your -- what is your understanding of --

22· ·of -- of what you're supposed to do or -- or your duties
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·1· ·to the restaurant even if you're there socially?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Because that is my -- as I am

·3· ·the owner I have full responsibility even at that time.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· Now, you -- Mr. Sium was

·5· ·working at that time, correct?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· Who else was working

·8· ·there?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· A waitress.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Waitress.· Okay.· All righty.

11· ·So in your testimony you state that you were driving

12· ·back from the hospital and had the intention to call

13· ·911; is -- am I correct?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· When I came back I -- I was

15· ·making sure if the manager called 911.· Then immediately

16· ·when I went back to my restaurant the police called me

17· ·back from the hospital.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Okay.· So -- so your

19· ·testimony earlier you're saying is -- instead you're

20· ·saying that you wanted to make sure your manager had

21· ·called 911, correct?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· First my intention was to call
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·1· ·the 911, but I -- I don't know whether it's called or

·2· ·not because the responsibility at that moment at work

·3· ·was the manager.· And yes, I took the victim to the

·4· ·hospital.· And then I was not sure because I didn't see

·5· ·around.· And I came back and when I asked -- I went to

·6· ·ask the manager if he called 911.· But immediately the

·7· ·police called me from the hospital.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· Does Mr. Sium have a

·9· ·phone?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So -- and you have a --

12· ·you had a phone on -- on May 19th, correct?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So you could have -- so

15· ·you could have called Mr. Sium from the hospital to make

16· ·sure that 911 was called in theory, couldn't you have?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Objection.· It's a hypothetical.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· In this case this isn't

19· ·speculative.· It's not the type of -- the same type of

20· ·speculation.· We're trying to I guess test the

21· ·credibility of -- of the direct testimony.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Overruled.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· So the question is you could

·2· ·have called Mr. Sium from the hospital, correct?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I had thought of doing that,

·4· ·but once I was at the hospital I was talking to the

·5· ·police, I didn't have time to call Sium.· And I was told

·6· ·I couldn't make a telephone call from the hallway of the

·7· ·emergency room.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So let me make sure I

·9· ·have the timeline correct.· In your direct testimony you

10· ·state that you took the victim to -- the victim and the

11· ·cousin to the hospital, correct?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· And then you left the hospital

14· ·to head back to the establishment, correct?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Security guard called me to

16· ·say remove your car from the emergency room area.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So you -- so you moved

18· ·the car.· And did you go -- did you make any attempt to

19· ·go back to the restaurant?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.· I went straight to the

21· ·restaurant.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· All right.· So at that
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·1· ·point you had left the premises of the -- of the

·2· ·hospital, correct?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Right.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· And then you were called back.

·5· ·Then you were called back to -- to the hospital,

·6· ·correct.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yeah.· Right after I got to

·8· ·the restaurant --

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· -- the cousin of the victim

11· ·called me and said the police want to talk to you, would

12· ·you please come back?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· How long was it from the time

14· ·you left the hospital and then returned back to the

15· ·hospital?· How long -- how long of a gap was -- was

16· ·that?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I was only three blocks away.

18· ·So maybe about four minutes or a little more.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· So you can make --

20· ·you can still make a phone call within four minutes,

21· ·correct?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· It's not allowed to use a cell
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·1· ·phone while you're driving.· It's against the law.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Got you.· Okay.· All right.· So

·3· ·-- and -- and you were here for the direct -- for -- for

·4· ·the District's testimony?· You were -- you were here

·5· ·last week for the District's witnesses.· You overheard

·6· ·the witnesses, correct?· All right.· So -- sorry.  I

·7· ·apologize.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· I think that there is a

·9· ·confusion in the translation.· That's -- that's --

10· ·that's not the question.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Okay.· Could you repeat it

13· ·please.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Thank you.· I will

15· ·repeat the question.· The question was you were --

16· ·Mr. Adhanom, you were here last week when -- and heard

17· ·the government's witnesses, correct?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes, I was here.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· So it's mentioned

20· ·that the government investigator spoke with Efrem

21· ·Alazar.

22· · · · · · · ·THE INTERPRETER:· Did you say --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Efrem Alazar.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· And your relationship with

·4· ·Mr. Alazar, he is your brother-in-law, correct?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· What is Mr. Alazar's

·7· ·relationship with -- with Karma Lounge?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· He's just my brother-in-law.

·9· ·He doesn't have a direct thing with the restaurant.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Sometimes he would come to

12· ·help me out.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· When you mean help out, can you

14· ·explain -- describe what that means to help out.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· It's always the manager and me

16· ·in the restaurant.· If I want to take time off, Alazar

17· ·would replace me and work with the manager.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So -- so what you're

19· ·saying is that he -- so if I'm hearing you right, he --

20· ·he'll be -- assist the manager in the operation of

21· ·Karma, correct?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· He'll just be there looking
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·1· ·out for my interests.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· All right.· So in the --

·3· ·in your direct testimony you stated that they do have

·4· ·operational surveillance cameras, correct?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· However, the last

·7· ·time you've seen them operated was on -- on -- in

·8· ·November of 2015; is that correct?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Objection.· He didn't testify to

10· ·that.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Well, let me correct it.

12· ·I'll -- I'll withdraw the question and re-ask it.

13· ·According to your testimony you saw the -- the last time

14· ·you saw the -- the cameras operations was five to six

15· ·months ago; is that correct?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.· When we were

17· ·transferring ownership.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· So you do not know

19· ·how to operate the camera system, correct?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I know how.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· You know how.· Okay.· If you

22· ·know how to operate the camera system -- oh, sorry.· Let
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·1· ·me ask this question:· Who else knows how to operate the

·2· ·camera system?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· The previous owner and myself.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Does Mr. --

·5· ·Mr. Sium, does he know how to operate the camera system?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· No.· He would call us if

·7· ·necessary.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Then why -- then

·9· ·we're -- okay.· Then why after the incident occurred and

10· ·investigators asked for footage no footage was provided?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I was at the hospital until 4

12· ·a.m.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· The -- the camera

14· ·system still operated after -- on the day after,

15· ·correct?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.· It's still working.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Still working.· So -- so on May

18· ·20th you could have provided the footage, correct?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.· If I was at the

20· ·restaurant.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· All right.· So let me see

22· ·here.· How -- how much storage -- how many -- sorry.
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·1· ·Your system -- your camera system, it can provide

·2· ·storage for how many days?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· About 30 days.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· All right.· So that

·5· ·footage will still be available, correct?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yeah.· It should be.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Is it your testimony

·8· ·that no one from either ABRA or -- or the police

·9· ·department asked for -- asked you for footage?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· No.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Is it your testimony that none

12· ·of your staff, Mr. Sium, or -- or your brother-in-law

13· ·stated that the police department wanted the footage?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· They did the day after.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· I apologize.· Now, in terms of

16· ·the victim and the cousin did you know who they were?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Objection.· Irrelevant.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Actually the --

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Go ahead, Mr. Adams.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· It's not -- it was not

21· ·irrelevant.· I wanted to -- there was -- in direct

22· ·testimony there was testimony regarding how things

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·occurred.· I wanted to understand how he -- I guess I

·2· ·want to understand like how -- how they were -- they

·3· ·were connected to understand how we wound up at the

·4· ·hospital I guess.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· But what is the relevancy to

·6· ·this hearing?· I mean a patron comes into the

·7· ·restaurant, whether he is someone that he knows him or

·8· ·doesn't know him regardless out of humanity or because

·9· ·of his duty, he took him to the hospital.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'll sustain the

11· ·objection.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Thank you.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· In your direct testimony you

15· ·state that it was the cousin's decision to go to the

16· ·hospital, correct?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.· She made decision on

18· ·when she was taking him out of the restaurant.  I

19· ·followed them, put them in my car, and gave them a ride.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· According to your

21· ·testimony -- or did you -- and did you make any

22· ·instructions to your staff or either Mr. Sium or
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·1· ·Mr. Alazar to -- or anyone else to make an emergency

·2· ·call?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· It is the manager's duty to do

·4· ·that.· So I assumed he would be doing it.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· But what

·6· ·instructions had you provided to him?· Did you -- I'm

·7· ·sorry.· Let me just take it back.· Did you assume that

·8· ·that was what his duties were or did you -- or had you

·9· ·provided instructions to your manager?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Objection.· Speculative.· We're

11· ·talking about --

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· It's not speculative.· We're

13· ·asking what he actually did.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· The objection is

15· ·overruled.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Was there instruction or did you

17· ·assume that -- was -- was there instruction to your

18· ·manager to make such calls or did you assume that he

19· ·would make such calls?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes, I did instruct him.· He

21· ·knew it was part of his duty.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· There was times before that

·2· ·when he did make calls because it's his duty to do so.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· I have no further

·4· ·questions.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do we have any

·6· ·questions by any board members?· Yes, Mr. Short.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Good afternoon, sir.· You

·8· ·transported someone to the hospital who had been -- a

·9· ·head injury, correct?· The question -- the question is

10· ·why -- why did he transport someone to the hospital with

11· ·a head injury instead of calling 911?

12· · · · · · · ·THE INTERPRETER:· Say is one more time, sir.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Why did you transport someone to

14· ·the hospital with a head injury instead of calling 911?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Because it was a -- a very

16· ·short time and when the victim has bleeding and his

17· ·cousin was pushing to take to the hospital I just did it

18· ·for -- instead of to come -- soon to be in the hospital

19· ·soon.· Just to help, for help.· There was not enough

20· ·time to [inaudible 57:33] the bleeding, and the cousin

21· ·was taking him out.· So just to give them a ride.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Has he had any training -- any
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·1· ·EMS training or first-aid training?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I don't because I don't have

·3· ·the money to get license.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Isn't it cheaper to call 911

·5· ·than to gamble with someone's life?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· To my understanding because

·7· ·the hospital is not very far it will be easy to take it

·8· ·immediately to the hospital instead of calling 911 and

·9· ·it takes time.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I would say to -- that is a very

11· ·dangerous practice.· Does he understand that's a very

12· ·dangerous practice?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· To my understanding I was

14· ·thinking that I did good because for me it was a help

15· ·because I see -- I saw so many things on his body so

16· ·just to save him.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· No further questions, Mr. Chair.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes.· Any other

19· ·questions by anyone?· Mr. Adams, any follow-up

20· ·questions?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· I have no further -- I have no

22· ·follow-up questions.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Meles.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Just a couple questions, Mr.

·3· ·Chairman.· Mr. Adhanom, can you tell us how far Howard

·4· ·University is from Salina Restaurant?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· It is only two blocks.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· How many minutes did it take you

·7· ·to go there?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Between two to four minutes.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Now, when you offered your

10· ·assistance for the victim how far were you from the

11· ·victim?· How far were you sitting from him?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· He was next to my chair.  I

13· ·was sitting in one couch, and he was in another couch.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Now -- well, when you -- okay.

15· ·If you weren't that close, obviously you saw him

16· ·bleeding; is that correct?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· Yes.· It's not very -- it's

18· ·not very -- we are close, and I see immediately the --

19· ·when he's bleeding.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Okay.· Now, whose decision was

21· ·it for the victim to go the hospital?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· It is the cousin decision.
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·1· ·She was screaming, crying, and she took him out.· And I

·2· ·just follow them because I didn't want to be the person

·3· ·in danger.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· When you say you follow, where

·5· ·did you follow them?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· When they get out from the

·7· ·restaurant I just immediately took them to my car and I

·8· ·took them to the hospital.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· So did they ask you or you

10· ·offered to give them a ride?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ADHANOM:· I offer.· They want to -- to

12· ·walk, but I offered them.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· No further questions.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.· You can

15· ·step down, sir.· Do you have another witness, sir?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Yes.· Mr. Chairman, I call --

17· ·the licensee calls Terfneh Kahsay, the previous owner of

18· ·Salina Restaurant.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Does he need a

20· ·translator?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. TERFNEH:· No.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do you swear or
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·1· ·affirm to tell the truth and nothing but the truth.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I do.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Have a seat please,

·4· ·sir.· And please make sure you speak into -- into the

·5· ·microphone.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Good afternoon, Mr. Kahsay.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Good afternoon.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Is he sworn in or --

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I did.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes.· Hold on one

11· ·minute please.· Yeah.· Go ahead.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Yes.· Good afternoon,

13· ·Mr. Kahsay.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Good afternoon.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Could you state your full name

16· ·for the record please.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Terfneh Kahsay, T-E-R-F-N-E-H,

18· ·K-A-H-S-A-Y.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· And, Mr. Kahsay, how are you

20· ·related to Salina/Karma Restaurant?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I used to own Salina

22· ·Restaurant.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· When you say you used to own it

·2· ·what do you mean?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I -- I had it under my -- my

·4· ·ruling until November the 15th.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· So what happened after November

·6· ·the 15th?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Well, I -- I sold the business

·8· ·to Daniel and his wife.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Can you recognize Daniel here?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Yeah.· He's sitting next to

11· ·you.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· So you sold it to Daniel and who

13· ·else?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Marta Mekonnen.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· And who is Marta Mekonnen?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Daniel's wife.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Now, on the 19th of May, 2016

18· ·are you aware that there was an incident at Salina

19· ·Restaurant?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Yeah.· I'd been called by

21· ·police officer or ABC -- I don't know.· I don't know

22· ·exactly who -- who called me.· I was in the middle of
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·1· ·the sleep.· It was like around 2:15 in the morning, and

·2· ·they called me and told me that there was an incident

·3· ·happen.· And told to the person or whoever was talking

·4· ·to me that I sold the restaurant to Mr. Daniel and Marta

·5· ·Mekonnen.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Okay.· Was that the only

·7· ·question you were asked?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Well, he asked me many things.

·9· ·But at that time I was in the middle of sleep.· I don't

10· ·know how many questions he asked.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Okay.· Do you remember stating

12· ·that you sold it to Efrem Alazar?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Objection.· Leading.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Well, let me rephrase it.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Did you tell the police officer

17· ·that you sold it to Mr. Efrem Alazar?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Objection.· Still leading.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Sustained.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· All right.· All right.· Let me

21· ·try it again.· Mr. Kahsay, who did you tell the police

22· ·you sold the business to?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· To Mr. Daniel and Marta

·2· ·Mekonnen.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Do you know a person by the name

·4· ·Efrem Alazar?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Yeah.· I know Efrem.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· How do you know Efrem?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I know him -- I am outside of

·8· ·Salina I know him, plus I know that's his

·9· ·brother-in-law.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Okay.· Do you have any knowledge

11· ·that he is involved with Salina's ownership?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Not that I know.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Now, Mr. Kahsay, when you were

14· ·the owner of Salina were the surveillance cameras still

15· ·operational?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Yes, they was.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· And when was the last time you

18· ·checked them?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I showed them once or twice how

20· ·we worked.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· What would you say the last time

22· ·you checked them?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Somewhere in December.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· December?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Yeah.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· No further questions.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.

·6· ·Mr. Adams.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Hello, Mr. Kahsay.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Hi.· How you doing?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· So I have a couple

10· ·questions for you.· All right.· First of all, you

11· ·sold -- you sold the restaurant to -- you sold the

12· ·restaurant on November 15th, correct?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Right.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· All right.· So -- of last year.

15· ·When you did so did you -- was -- was there a contract?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Was there a contract?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Yes.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Yes.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· A sales contract?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Right.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· And so you did --

22· ·and you -- you sold it for a certain amount of money.
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·1· ·I'm not going to ask you that question.· So is it true

·2· ·that you -- you stayed around for about approximately a

·3· ·month to provide training to -- to the -- to the new

·4· ·owner?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I did.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· And when you provided the

·7· ·training was -- who -- who did you provide the training

·8· ·to?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· To Mr. Daniel.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· Anyone else?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Basically Mr. Daniel.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· And so when was -- and --

13· ·okay.· So when was the last time -- prior to this

14· ·incident when was the last time you were in -- in -- in

15· ·the establishment?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I -- every now and then I go.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· On occasion?· All right.· But

18· ·when you went to the -- to the restaurant you -- are you

19· ·claiming that you had no role with the restaurant when

20· ·you went back?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Well, I -- I had a role until

22· ·about a month after the sales transaction.· Then.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· -- after that they were on

·3· ·their -- on their own.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· So after you did the

·5· ·sales transactions you -- you -- are you aware that --

·6· ·that they did not have the liquor license?· They had not

·7· ·have the liquor license transferred, correct?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Correct.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· So -- but you were also aware

10· ·that liquor transactions were occurring after December

11· ·15th or after mid December last year, correct?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Right.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· So therefore you're aware it was

14· ·under the Salina Restaurant license, correct?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· True.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· And how did -- how did you

17· ·authorize the -- the owners to -- to operate under that

18· ·license?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Well, there was a procedure

20· ·until everything -- everything's been done and approved

21· ·by The Board.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· And they're going to still work

·2· ·on my license.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Now, going back to

·4· ·the 19th you were called very early in the morning and

·5· ·you were called -- sorry.· I was going to -- I'm asking

·6· ·it as a question.· You were called very early in the

·7· ·morning, correct?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Right.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Who called you?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Okay.· Mr. Efrem called me and

11· ·he told me that a police officer want to talk to you.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So Mr. Efrem called you,

13· ·and he -- and you -- at that point you knew Mr. Efrem

14· ·was -- was -- was within Salina, correct -- or Salina or

15· ·Karma, correct?· You knew that he was inside?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I don't know.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· You thought he was

18· ·inside?· He knew -- you knew that he was calling you

19· ·regarding Salina, correct?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Yeah.· Well, when he mentioned

21· ·the police, yes.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Now, I want to ask
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·1· ·you this:· Who did you say -- when you spoke with the --

·2· ·the police or the investigators who did you say -- what

·3· ·did you say the name of the establishment was first of

·4· ·all?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Salina.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· So you didn't say that it

·7· ·was Karma Lounge & Bar?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· No.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· So Mr. Alazar was

10· ·not -- okay.· So wait a second.· So let me ask you this

11· ·question:· Who did -- who did you sell the business to?

12· ·Who were the two people you sold the business to?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Mr. Daniel Adhanom and his wife

14· ·Marta Mekonnen.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· So -- and you were -- and you

16· ·were within the room when you heard the testimony from

17· ·Investigator Demby, correct? ?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Correct.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· You were here.· All

20· ·right.· So -- so when he says that you said that it was

21· ·Mr. Alazar -- that you said you sold to Mr. Adhanom and

22· ·Mr. Alazar I mean what's your reaction to that?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Objection.· He didn't say

·2· ·Mr. Alazar.· He said Daniel Adhanom and --

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· No.· I apologize.· No.· Sorry.

·4· ·This was during Investigator Demby's testimony.· When

·5· ·Investigator Demby said that you said that it was sold

·6· ·-- at that time it was sold to so Mr. Adhanom and --

·7· ·and -- and -- and Mr. Alazar, what was -- what's your

·8· ·reaction to that?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· No.· He was wrong.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· He was wrong?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Right.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· So you never mentioned Alazar --

13· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Never.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· -- during that phone

15· ·conversation?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Why would I mention -- because

17· ·I know -- I know I sold it to Mr. Daniel and Marta

18· ·Mekonnen.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· So why did Mr. Alazar have your

20· ·phone number?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· He -- he have --

22· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Irrelevant.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· -- it for many years.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Irrelevant.· Anybody could have

·3· ·somebody's number.· What -- what does that have to do

·4· ·with this?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· In the context of this it was --

·6· ·from the prior testimony in this case I think it's

·7· ·relevant.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Well, he already testified that

·9· ·you knew Mr. Efrem from back in the days outside Salina.

10· ·So --

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Move on,

12· ·Mr. Adams.· Yeah.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· I have no further

14· ·questions.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Do we

16· ·have any questions by any board members?· Any redirect?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Just one more question.

18· ·Mr. Kahsay, when you handed over possession of the

19· ·business from November 15 up until now you were aware

20· ·that the license has not been transferred to them; is

21· ·that correct?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Correct.

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· If that is your understanding,

·2· ·how would you expect them to run the business?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I expect them to run it the way

·4· ·I used to run.· And I trained them how it was to be done

·5· ·and --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Did -- did any of them have the

·7· ·ABC manager's license?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· There is always a person with a

·9· ·ABC manager at the -- at the place.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· And who was that person?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· Rezene Sium, the manager.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Now, do you know if he was on

13· ·duty on the night of [inaudible 1:15:21].

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Beyond the scope of cross.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· I was about to

16· ·say, Mr. Meles, it's -- I gave you an opportunity, but

17· ·it should be based -- it's not -- you can't be covering

18· ·new ground.· So --

19· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Well, your Honor, I just

20· ·basically asked him --

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I -- I know, but I'm

22· ·saying you can't -- if it -- it has to be say if you
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·1· ·want some redirect based on Mr. Adam's testimony.· But

·2· ·you can't break new ground.· So if it's based on

·3· ·something that Mr. Adams had asked.· You know, you have

·4· ·a lot more leeway when the board asks questions.· But if

·5· ·the board doesn't have -- ask questions, you're -- so --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· No further questions at this

·7· ·time.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Thank

·9· ·you.· Thank you, sir for your --

10· · · · · · · ·MR. KAHSAY:· I thank you.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· -- your testimony.

12· ·Do you have any other witnesses?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· No, I don't.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do you rest?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Yeah.· I rest.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do you have any

17· ·documents that you would like The Board -- that you

18· ·would like to introduce as far -- that you -- I know you

19· ·didn't rely on any, but are there any documents that --

20· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· No, we don't.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No.· All right.· Does

22· ·the government wish to make a closing statement?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Yes.· Mr. Chairman, and The

·2· ·Board's indulgence --

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· We can

·4· ·take -- how much time do you guys want?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Five minutes is fine.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· So it's 3:36.

·7· ·3:45.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Yes, sir.· Yes, sir.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· We'll be

10· ·in recess until 4 -- 3:45.· I'm sorry.· All right.

11· · · · · · · ·(A recess was taken.)

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· We're

13· ·back on the record.· Does the government wish to make a

14· ·closing statement?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Yes.· And I can start at any

16· ·time?· Whenever you're ready for me to start, I'll

17· ·start.· All right.· Members of The Board, thank you for

18· ·your time listening to -- having the summary suspension

19· ·hearing based upon the -- sorry -- based upon the

20· ·establishment's appeal of the summary suspension that

21· ·was put in place by The Board.

22· · · · · · · ·In the end there is one overarching theme
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·1· ·that impacts each and every issue involving this summary

·2· ·suspension case, and that is very simply accountability.

·3· ·It goes from the incident itself to the ownership and

·4· ·frankly to why we're here today.· So what -- based upon

·5· ·what we -- we've heard today, what we've heard over the

·6· ·last couple -- of -- of hearings from last week until

·7· ·today we have a sufficient grounds for The Board to

·8· ·require and to continue the suspension of this

·9· ·establishment for an indefinite period, and it starts

10· ·obviously with the incident itself.

11· · · · · · · ·It's starts -- it starts with the incident

12· ·itself on May 19th.· There really -- all -- all -- the

13· ·only people who actually saw the event and provided any

14· ·information have been the -- Mr. Adhanom, Mr. Sium who

15· ·are -- who have a relationship with the establishment

16· ·and -- and the complainant himself who through --

17· ·through the police -- the police officer.· And what we

18· ·have is a very -- is a consistent story, and -- and that

19· ·is that for whatever reason that -- that some person --

20· ·some patron came to the establishment and for whatever

21· ·his motivation may have been -- and we've heard

22· ·testimony regarding the motive -- threw a bottle that
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·1· ·struck the -- the victim in the -- the victim patron in

·2· ·the head while he was within the establishment.· And I

·3· ·guess it's a beer bottle in this case.· And that the

·4· ·bottle remained in the establishment.

·5· · · · · · · ·After that that's where the confusion lies.

·6· ·Is this the worst incident that this board has ever

·7· ·heard in terms of the level of violence?· It probably

·8· ·isn't.· However, what -- what sets this case apart and

·9· ·makes it problematic and -- and provides -- should

10· ·provide cause to The Board is -- is frankly the fact

11· ·that what happened afterwards.· What happened afterwards

12· ·is that you have -- first of all you have a long time

13· ·before anyone outside of the people who were inside the

14· ·-- the establishment on that night knew that any

15· ·incident had occurred.· Regardless of whether -- Howard

16· ·Hospital is two blocks away, regardless what the people

17· ·believed the extent of the injuries were to be, there

18· ·was -- there was complete confusion.· There is as

19· ·evidence that you've heard that there was at least a

20· ·half hour before a police officer or a member of the

21· ·police department knew that an incident occurred at the

22· ·establishment despite the fact that there were police
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·1· ·on -- on the block.

·2· · · · · · · ·This is problematic because the

·3· ·establishment had a safety issue occur.· The police

·4· ·department was not given the opportunity to number one,

·5· ·ensure that no further incidents or no further flashes

·6· ·of violence occurred at the establishment, that no other

·7· ·retaliation may have been involved or as we've heard in

·8· ·order to be able to investigate the situation properly.

·9· · · · · · · ·So the first time that there was any

10· ·information regarding the incident occurring at Karma --

11· ·or excuse me.· Well, let's say Karma Lounge, slash,

12· ·Salina Restaurant is when the complainant speaks in

13· ·the -- and his cousin speaks with the police department,

14· ·Officer Wilson at -- at -- at Howard Hospital which then

15· ·required him to then get -- take time to get information

16· ·from the complainant at the time at the hospital and

17· ·then also try to get information from any other

18· ·witnesses -- and I guess in this case it was Mr. Adhanom

19· ·at the hospital -- and then try to make a call to

20· ·have -- have his colleagues from the police department

21· ·then respond to the hospital.

22· · · · · · · ·So -- so at that point we're -- we're at
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·1· ·least 40 minutes beyond the incident.· We're 40 minutes

·2· ·beyond the time where we could have -- where a person

·3· ·could have been taken care of and -- and 40 minutes

·4· ·beyond the time where someone can make sure that an

·5· ·investigation is made, 40 minutes beyond the time where

·6· ·MPD can -- can control the situation, 40 minutes beyond

·7· ·the time where MPD can actually apprehend the potential

·8· ·suspect who -- who we have knowledge of committed --

·9· ·that provided harm to the -- to the establishment.

10· · · · · · · ·For whatever reason we have three to four

11· ·reasonable adults who were this establishment.· For

12· ·whatever reason between this time no one calls.· It's

13· ·not disputed no one calls 911.· That -- that we know at

14· ·least two people viewed the incident, two people who are

15· ·acknowledged to be -- acknowledged here to be the owners

16· ·of the -- either the owner of the establishment or a

17· ·manager of the establishment did that.· For whatever

18· ·reason as testimony was provided by Sergeant Schwalm

19· ·Mr. Sium was giving information that he wasn't near the

20· ·incident until it was very clear that he was very

21· ·proximate to the incident by the fact that there was

22· ·blood on his shoes.· And I think that there's no real
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·1· ·debate about that.· We've -- we've seen Exhibits B and C

·2· ·and we -- we received the testimony from Officer Schwalm

·3· ·as well as Investigator Demby to identify the person

·4· ·personally and -- and -- and what he was wearing and

·5· ·what they saw upon him.

·6· · · · · · · ·But nevertheless, you know, so we knew that

·7· ·there was enough blood on the shoe that -- that --

·8· ·that -- that you could at least see it that -- that

·9· ·there was something that would have been visible, that

10· ·potentially would have been visible at the

11· ·establishment.· But still nevertheless -- so obviously

12· ·that indeed showed that a serious incident occurred,

13· ·that -- that something bad happened to this victim.

14· · · · · · · ·Even though that during the -- the

15· ·respondent -- the opposing counsel in this case stated

16· ·that although the situation was very confusing.· As was

17· ·again stated there was plenty -- but during the opening

18· ·statement they stated that no one viewed it.· But now

19· ·we're -- during this testimony we've -- we've heard that

20· ·Mr. Sium and Mr. Adhanom admit viewing the situation.

21· ·Even though that they react as best -- as they claim

22· ·they react as best they could, still no one used the
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·1· ·modern technology or the very, you know, customary

·2· ·technology to be able to alert authorities for -- for

·3· ·whatever reason.· I'm not sure what they were worried

·4· ·about being in trouble because of the license situation.

·5· ·But whatever the case may be that's what happened.

·6· · · · · · · ·Then we have a situation where as we're

·7· ·trying to get the information -- further information

·8· ·regarding what occurred Mr. Adhanom's testimony makes

·9· ·very little sense, and you can -- and as a board you can

10· ·look at the credibility of that testimony -- now,

11· ·whether in him taking the victim to the hospital maybe

12· ·he didn't know that that was not the best technique for

13· ·him to do.· And -- and, you know, we can acknowledge

14· ·that.

15· · · · · · · ·However, the -- the problem -- the problem

16· ·here with his testimony isn't the fact of whether or not

17· ·he was being selfless or trying to assist in the

18· ·situation, but the route seeming to not really have a

19· ·clear sense of again accountability to the establishment

20· ·not claiming that -- that he assumed that Mr. Sium was

21· ·going to make a call to 911.· Stating that he was on --

22· ·he went to the -- to the hospital, had to move the car
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·1· ·but then went back to the -- went back to the

·2· ·establishment to make sure that someone called 911 and

·3· ·then was called back but at no point actually succeeding

·4· ·in delivering a message or himself actually making the

·5· ·call to get someone to his establishment.· It's

·6· ·something that as a board you can look at it and

·7· ·determine how credible it is.· But again, you're looking

·8· ·at a situation where this is supposed to be the incoming

·9· ·owner of an establishment.· Can you make a determination

10· ·of whether or not you're getting a clear story on this?

11· · · · · · · ·Officer Wilson, his testimony he claims that

12· ·he was -- he did receive a consistent statement as far

13· ·as a narrative but for whatever reason had an issue with

14· ·being able to determine whether Mr. Adhanom was

15· ·connected with the establishment -- was somehow

16· ·connected to the establishment in one way or the other,

17· ·and he said that for whatever reason there were denials

18· ·at the time or was not -- or half information given

19· ·where he had to actually find out the information

20· ·himself based upon the location provided by the victim

21· ·who was from out of town.· Why he has to go -- the

22· ·question that you can ask is why did he have to go
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·1· ·through such lengths to get that information.· Obviously

·2· ·the -- the other side may have a different take on that.

·3· ·But it seems that there was again reluctance that led to

·4· ·a delay for whatever reason.

·5· · · · · · · ·Now, for whatever reason one of the biggest

·6· ·issues here, the second issue outside of they're

·7· ·[inaudible 1:28:57] and no call to 911 is that there was

·8· ·the actual clean-up of the crime scene.· For whatever

·9· ·reason nobody -- sorry -- we have -- we have two staff

10· ·members -- an owner and a staff member testify.· We have

11· ·someone on the scene who claimed to be the owner and we

12· ·only have one other person.· But somehow based upon the

13· ·story that has been provided -- testimony that's been

14· ·provided to -- to the -- the officers on the scene and

15· ·to the investigator this all changed and was cleaned

16· ·somehow by -- by none of them, it just happened.· And

17· ·based upon the information that was provided and that

18· ·you can see in Exhibit Number C that they even went --

19· ·but that something was done to clean up things,

20· ·something was done to remove at least the weapon that

21· ·was used because the MPD and ABRA have never received

22· ·this information and that there's still enough of it
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·1· ·that -- but for whatever reasons there's still enough

·2· ·through either smeared blood or just droplets to show

·3· ·that something did happen, that more blood had been

·4· ·there, thus therefore that the -- that the area had been

·5· ·cleaned up.

·6· · · · · · · ·Even through Mr. Sium he claims that well, I

·7· ·didn't clean it up.· But someone did clean it up.· So

·8· ·that, you can see as -- as essentially an admission.

·9· ·Now, it could be from lack of experience that that

10· ·happened, but nevertheless being The Board's

11· ·responsibility to look at these -- these situations and

12· ·-- and look at these violent incidents there is

13· ·acknowledgement that -- that such a clean-up did occur.

14· ·But for whatever reason no one is willing to say who did

15· ·what and you still haven't got that -- that information

16· ·despite the fact that we're at the summary suspension

17· ·hearing.· And obviously that gives cause for concern

18· ·because if -- if it had been done correctly the police

19· ·could have locked the area down and been able to have --

20· ·to -- to continue with their investigation.

21· · · · · · · ·So those two things are very problematic and

22· ·certainly gives the -- The Board grounds to for summary
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·1· ·suspension in and of itself despite the fact that, you

·2· ·know, we're talking about a situation where we have a

·3· ·small -- a very small establishment.

·4· · · · · · · ·The problem -- the biggest problem in this

·5· ·case and I think it's very clear and I think that you,

·6· ·Members of the Board, you understand this is that we

·7· ·have a -- we have a very, very, very unclear situation

·8· ·regarding who -- who has what role with what involving

·9· ·this establishment.· So again talking about

10· ·accountability who's responsible?

11· · · · · · · ·We don't -- according to the testimony from

12· ·Mr. Hagar the alcoholic beverage control license is

13· ·still issued to Mr. Kahsay.· Mr. Kahsay has not -- has

14· ·only been -- has had no official role based upon his own

15· ·testimony since December of last year which at that

16· ·point it would be through clear calculations over a

17· ·five-month period.· So it's in his name -- it's in

18· ·Mr. Kahsay's name though the name of the establishment

19· ·is still Salina Restaurant.· You know -- you know, where

20· ·did -- you -- you wind up having more questions than you

21· ·have answers.· One of the question is like well, what is

22· ·the establishment, what's the name of the establishment,
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·1· ·who do we talk to if something happens at this

·2· ·establishment?· You know, all of these things come to

·3· ·question about who -- who has responsibility?

·4· · · · · · · ·Right now unfortunately Mr. -- you know,

·5· ·technically Mr. Kahsay is still on the hook even though

·6· ·there is an application that was put in.· Now, this

·7· ·application based upon the testimony that you heard

·8· ·didn't even get them past the first stage.· They are far

·9· ·from completion, far from even -- at the time of the

10· ·incident -- The Board even considering it for -- for --

11· ·for transferring it to different hands.· Again, no

12· ·accountability.

13· · · · · · · ·So at this time who did they -- who could

14· ·MPD speak with, who could ABRA speak with?· You have

15· ·frankly evidence of four owners.· You have Mr. Kahsay.

16· ·You have the fact that on the paperwork that you

17· ·received that you do have Mr. Adhanom who is -- is

18· ·listed as being -- as a potential licensee or the -- the

19· ·-- an applicant and his wife Ms. -- Ms. Mekonnen.

20· ·However, you have potentially a fourth.· Now, we -- we

21· ·do have denials from Mr. Mekonnen -- I'm sorry --

22· ·Mr. Adhanom and -- and Mr. Kahsay, but what do you
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·1· ·believe?

·2· · · · · · · ·According -- do you believe the testimony of

·3· ·Mr. Demby and Sergeant Schwalm who state that they

·4· ·were -- they spoke with Efrem Alazar, and Efrem Alazar

·5· ·led them through the investigation and through questions

·6· ·at the time of the incident that at the time that

·7· ·identified himself to everybody involved as being the

·8· ·owner of the establishment.· Do you believe that?· Do

·9· ·you believe that this is a person who also provided

10· ·everyone with licenses and documentation that he also

11· ·provided -- he provided them with the role that he had

12· ·at the time, that he told them exactly what he was doing

13· ·at the time and what he has done except for of course

14· ·not knowing who the heck cleaned up the scene, that he

15· ·was the one who was able to provide the business

16· ·license, the certificate of occupancy, things of that

17· ·sort at the time.· And he's the person who -- who

18· ·ultimately calls the former owner.· Why wouldn't we not

19· ·believe that?· Why is there not a strain that that seems

20· ·to have -- have an air of believe -- of credibility

21· ·despite the fact that we don't have -- that it's not on

22· ·paper?· Why do we -- would we have -- does -- does
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·1· ·Investigator Demby have any reason to plan his

·2· ·investigation and his report based upon notes that he

·3· ·took contemporaneously at the time that when he called

·4· ·Mr. Kahsay, the former owner that indeed that he stated

·5· ·like yeah, I transferred this over -- this business over

·6· ·to Mr. Adhanom and Mr. Alazar?· So there's plenty --

·7· ·that was a contemporaneous statement that was made at

·8· ·the time.

·9· · · · · · · ·Do you believe that or do you believe what

10· ·was being heard here today after -- after the

11· ·establishment has had time to prepare for today's

12· ·hearing?· So this is an absolute mess because in the end

13· ·who do you turn to?· You have one person who -- who is

14· ·the licensed owner and has had who has had no

15· ·involvement or then you have two applicants who -- one

16· ·who -- neither one of them was -- was at the

17· ·establishment when the MPD did the investigation.

18· ·Neither one was there, and the one person who was there

19· ·claimed at best we're being told based upon the

20· ·testimony is just a helper who happens to be a family

21· ·member, just happens to help from time to time type

22· ·situation.
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·1· · · · · · · ·So in the end that is the crux that -- that

·2· ·makes this thing a problem -- a problematic case is that

·3· ·you have a situation where there's literally no one that

·4· ·can -- that this board can -- can -- can turn to that

·5· ·can have answers, that MPD can turn to or that ABRA can

·6· ·turn to.

·7· · · · · · · ·So getting to the other issues that are

·8· ·involved.· Was there an ABC manager?· There's no proof

·9· ·that there was an ABC manager.· And understanding that

10· ·Mr. Sium did not have license -- he did have a -- a

11· ·card, but he did not have photographic -- he did not

12· ·have photographic proof.· So at that point, you know,

13· ·again was there enough information that was provided to

14· ·you that would state that there was an ABC manager based

15· ·that -- that -- that could be verifiable?· No, there

16· ·wasn't.· And was his answer that he had been missing his

17· ·identification for over two months or at least a

18· ·two-month period, was that something that was credible

19· ·for someone who has a position with the establishment?

20· ·It seems to be a little bit far-fetched.· If it's not

21· ·far-fetched, then obviously again lack of accountability

22· ·to -- to the person's duties.
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·1· · · · · · · ·Clearly we've -- and without even getting --

·2· ·going much further we know that the trade name -- the

·3· ·official trade name conflicted with the trade name what

·4· ·was being displayed by this establishment at that time.

·5· ·Karma Bar & Lounge was clearly listed as the

·6· ·establishment's name.· However, Salina was still the --

·7· ·the name that was existing.· You -- you have a 2010

·8· ·order that was in effect at the time that required the

·9· ·establishment to have operable cameras.· However, for

10· ·whatever reason even though everyone -- the

11· ·establishment says that yeah, everyone knows how to use

12· ·these cameras, Mr. Adhanom admitted the last time he's

13· ·seen the operation of the camera was in December of last

14· ·year.· Even though he said that he can use the camera he

15· ·claims that the last time he's seen the operation of the

16· ·camera was in December of last year.· And Mr. Sium the

17· ·ABC manager appears to have no knowledge of how to

18· ·actually operated.

19· · · · · · · ·But then other question is when the

20· ·investigation comes down regardless if -- if no one's

21· ·accountable to the establishment, then you have Mr. Sium

22· ·or Mr. Alazar saying yeah, these things don't work,
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·1· ·these things don't work.· So at issue in the end in

·2· ·terms of The Board's consideration is not even whether

·3· ·or not the cameras operate or not because that

·4· ·information was never given to anybody, to MPD or to --

·5· ·or to the ABRA investigators.· And it wasn't given to

·6· ·them after the fact.· We're still here on June 1 without

·7· ·this information on the footage.· Is the footage really

·8· ·that important?· I'm not really sure it was really that

·9· ·important at this point.· But again, it's the matter of

10· ·accountability to The Board and to their

11· ·responsibilities.

12· · · · · · · ·So, you know, I -- I think that, you know,

13· ·there -- there's a lot going on here, and I will reserve

14· ·my very brief comments for rebuttal.· But in the end

15· ·from the incident itself to the -- the -- the confusion

16· ·who -- who owns the business to who the heck has

17· ·accountability to this business or who -- you know, who

18· ·has responsibility.· The accountability is the issue,

19· ·and unfortunately the accountability is so questionable

20· ·that The Board should continue the suspension.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So, Mr. Adams,

22· ·continue the suspension until what?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Definitely pending a show cause

·2· ·hearing.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You ready, Mr. Meles?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Yes, sir.· Thank you, Mr.

·5· ·Chairman and Board Members.· Briefly let's go to the

·6· ·accountability issue.· The government would like us to

·7· ·believe that there was nobody responsible at the

·8· ·establishment from the date of the incident going

·9· ·forward.· However, the facts are as laid and testified

10· ·by Mr. Adhanom and Mr. Sium as well as Mr. Kahsay it is

11· ·clear who the owner is, and there is accountability.

12· ·Mr. Adhanom clearly testified that he is the owner along

13· ·with his wife 50/50 percent, and therefore we did have

14· ·accountability.· And it is because of that

15· ·accountability that he transported the victim to Howard

16· ·University Hospital at the insistence of the victim's

17· ·cousin even though it would have been desirable to call

18· ·911.

19· · · · · · · ·However, at the time of the incident there

20· ·was much confusion because there was no ongoing

21· ·altercation between two or three people or however many

22· ·people were involved.· We had an incident where one
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·1· ·patron exiting the premises strikes another patron --

·2· ·excuse me -- with a bottle and escapes.· And that

·3· ·situation, even though like I have said, it might have

·4· ·not have been a wise to -- to do, but Mr. Adhanom

·5· ·transported the patient.· Again, this was at the

·6· ·emotional appeal and insistence of the cousin who made a

·7· ·decision for the victim.

·8· · · · · · · ·Secondly, there was a manager on duty on

·9· ·that night.· The government mentions that Officer

10· ·Russell (ph) and Officer Schwalm could not identify the

11· ·manager because his photo ID was not readable or

12· ·recognizable.· However, there is no more legitimate

13· ·identification ID than a green card or a residency

14· ·permit.· That is a government issued ID.· So therefore

15· ·the claim that there was no manager and therefore there

16· ·was no accountability is false.· There was a manager.

17· · · · · · · ·And going forward as far as Mr. Efrem is

18· ·concerned I have no reason to believe that Mr. Efrem

19· ·would tell the investigator that he's the owner.· But if

20· ·he did, I am not sure why he would do it.· And

21· ·Mr. Adhanom has testified -- and that is very consistent

22· ·statement -- that he is along with his wife the sole
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·1· ·owner and there was no other owner.· And he did testify

·2· ·that he comes in to help out here and there, but

·3· ·Mr. Efrem Alazar is not an owner.

·4· · · · · · · ·And therefore there is no credibility to

·5· ·believe that Mr. -- actually Investigator Demby stated

·6· ·that Mr. Kahsay told him that he sold it to Mr. Efrem.

·7· ·Well, we heard the statement -- the testimony from

·8· ·Mr. Kahsay when he call him around 2:50 in the morning

·9· ·he said that he sold it, and clearly he said I sold it

10· ·to Daniel Adhanom and Marta Mekonnen which is his wife.

11· ·And therefore who know -- I mean we know who the owners

12· ·are.· The owners are Mr. Adhanom and Ms. Marta Mekonnen.

13· · · · · · · ·Mr. Efrem is -- as has been stated earlier

14· ·he is the brother-in-law of Mr. Adhanom, that he comes

15· ·into the premises.· Mr. Adhanom has stated that he is

16· ·there to help him out whenever he takes a day off along

17· ·with the ABC manager.· Other than that Mr. Efrem doesn't

18· ·have any role to play in the establishment.

19· · · · · · · ·Third, concerning the cameras, again this

20· ·goes back to Mr. Efrem.· The government says officers

21· ·asked Mr. Alazar -- Efrem Alazar if the cameras work.

22· ·Well, Mr. Efrem is not in the position to know whether
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·1· ·the cameras work or not.· Probably they asked the wrong

·2· ·person.· There was the ABC manager on the premises, they

·3· ·didn't ask him.

·4· · · · · · · ·And licensee did not refuse to show footage,

·5· ·nobody asked the footage.· There is a difference between

·6· ·asking if the cameras work and asking if they could see

·7· ·the footage.· No officer has stated during their

·8· ·testimony that they wanted to see the footage and

·9· ·somebody at the establishment said no, you cannot see

10· ·them because they don't work.· All we heard from the

11· ·government is that the camera -- Mr. Efrem stated the

12· ·cameras do not work.

13· · · · · · · ·Going forward the government also stated

14· ·that the potential licensee, which is Mr. Adhanom,

15· ·denied to the denied to the officer at the Howard

16· ·University that he was neither an owner or an employee

17· ·and that he refused to give the name of the

18· ·establishment.· Well, that is not true at all because

19· ·Mr. Adhanom did testify on the stand that he gave them

20· ·the name of the establishment but he was never asked a

21· ·question as to who the owner of the establishment was.

22· · · · · · · ·But we know from the application -- the
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·1· ·application is -- which I believe is Exhibit -- Exhibit

·2· ·E of the government which is the application, and it

·3· ·clearly lists there the owners as being Mr. Daniel

·4· ·Adhanom as the manager and Marta Mekonnen as the member.

·5· ·So therefore there was no reason for Mr. Adhanom to deny

·6· ·that he's an owner if he was asked that question.· But

·7· ·the fact of the matter is that question was never raised

·8· ·and he never denied be the owner of that establishment.

·9· · · · · · · ·Second with regards to refusing to tell what

10· ·the premises was and where it was Mr. Adhanom did

11· ·testify that he gave him the address.· The officer,

12· ·Mr. Russell -- Officer Russell that is testified that he

13· ·could not -- he -- Mr. Adhanom refused to give him the

14· ·address and he had to Google it.· Well, you'll be

15· ·surprised that if you Google Karma Lounge, you would not

16· ·find it.· So Officer Russell was not telling the truth

17· ·because he couldn't have gone to Karma because he

18· ·Googled it.· He went there because Mr. Adhanom gave the

19· ·officer at Howard University the address, and that is

20· ·how the officers got there.

21· · · · · · · ·In conclusion, I would argue and urge The

22· ·Board to lift the suspension immediately as it is not in
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·1· ·the best interest of public policy to have a licensee

·2· ·suspended indefinitely.· They have already suffered

·3· ·enough.· They have been closed since May 19th which

·4· ·makes it about 12 days to date.· And I will kindly

·5· ·request that you lift that suspension.· And thank you.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes.· You said you

·7· ·had your --

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Yes, Mr. Chairman.· And prior to

·9· ·that I would like to just make a motion -- a motion to

10· ·strike.· There was a -- within the closing argument by

11· ·Mr. Meles he states that you cannot find Karma on

12· ·Google.· That would be no one -- there are -- no witness

13· ·testified to their ability to find -- to do an Internet

14· ·search for Karma or -- and the best source of that that

15· ·would constitute a form of testimony that is coming

16· ·through closing arguments.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No. I think -- no.

18· ·What he stated was that -- he stated that the officer --

19· ·under direct I think Officer Wilson under direct had

20· ·stated that he did not know the -- the -- the address

21· ·and so he Googled it.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Right.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· That's what he said.

·2· ·So he said the officer was the one who Googled it.· And

·3· ·so -- because since the owner didn't tell him the

·4· ·address he had to Google to find the -- I think that's

·5· ·what --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· That is correct.· But after that

·7· ·he said that you cannot find Karma on Google.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELES:· Well, I will --

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I -- I hear

10· ·what you're saying.· But I guess -- I guess the response

11· ·was that he's saying that his -- this is what I'm

12· ·hearing.· He's saying that since you cannot find it on

13· ·Google, the officer could not have Googled it that --

14· ·that the owner would have given him the address.  I

15· ·think that's the point.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· And you are correct.· And the

17· ·reason I'm moving to strike is that no one testified

18· ·that -- no one else testified that they did a search for

19· ·Karma and were not able to find it on Google you

20· ·understand -- or an Internet search in general.· And so

21· ·I think that would be to bring it in the closing

22· ·argument that would be testimony from -- during closing.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· I hear

·2· ·what you're saying, but I'm going to take it -- I'm --

·3· ·I'm taking it from the perspective for him saying that

·4· ·the officer could not have Googled it.· And that's --

·5· ·that's all I'm -- I'm going to be thinking --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· Understood.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· -- that the officer

·8· ·could not have Googled it to find the address.· And I

·9· ·think the point -- I think he's trying to state that --

10· ·that the owner was -- was cooperating with -- with --

11· ·was very cooperative with the officer because he did

12· ·give the officer the address, and it's not -- the

13· ·officer could not have Googled it.· But --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.· Now I understand.· So

15· ·okay.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah, I think --

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· I still have my objection.· But

18· ·if The Board overrules it -- the Chair overrules it,

19· ·I'll just --

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I mean I -- I'll deny

21· ·the motion.· I -- it was -- I -- I see where you're

22· ·going and I think from -- at least for me in making
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·1· ·whatever decision I'm making that's not --

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I mean they're -- the

·4· ·record is clear what the ABRA's record is.· Through the

·5· ·report the record is clear what -- what -- what the

·6· ·address is.· And I think that it was also clear that the

·7· ·investigator testified that once he was given a name he

·8· ·did not know -- that such a name did not exist in our --

·9· ·in our records.· So I --

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· Okay.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ADAMS:· All right.· Very briefly, Board,

13· ·more or less just looking at again, summing up some of

14· ·the -- well, not going through everything but just

15· ·summing up some of the -- the critical issues here.

16· ·Again, there -- what you're looking at here the primary

17· ·issue a violent incident occurred but a mess was created

18· ·because really there's nobody responsible for the

19· ·incident.· Nobody even discussed about this incident to

20· ·make responsible.· Because essentially there's no --

21· ·in -- in a practical sense there is just absolutely no

22· ·licensee that exists.· There's literally a standalone
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·1· ·business that we -- is known as Karma Lounge & Bar.

·2· ·Salina Restaurant is essentially a fiction.· We can --

·3· ·we can -- we can kind of look at this as Sergeant

·4· ·Schwalm stated as a lot to do with a lot of

·5· ·inexperience.

·6· · · · · · · ·We look at the testimony from Mr. Adhanom in

·7· ·which he's stating that, you know, he was off duty, he

·8· ·was just meeting someone socially.· But because you

·9· ·essentially had no licensee, then without someone being

10· ·on staff, without someone being there to control things

11· ·things went out of control.· There were -- no one had

12· ·any training.· No one knew how -- could predict how to

13· ·react to the certain situation.· And if -- even if taken

14· ·them at the establishment's word things just got -- got

15· ·messed up.· Things got completely messed up.· They

16· ·reacted the wrong way and for whatever reason you're

17· ·still left without having a -- a clear straight story

18· ·about what -- what happened because you have a

19· ·non-licensee running things who hasn't had any type of

20· ·training by The Board, hasn't had any training from

21· ·peers.· Essentially you had -- you can't say anything to

22· ·them.· You can't really say anything to Mr. Kahsay
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·1· ·because Mr. Kahsay has -- has -- has gone on to other

·2· ·endeavors.

·3· · · · · · · ·So, you know, in the end you look at these

·4· ·things again about is it a myth that taking someone to

·5· ·the hospital isn't ideal and that -- and it puts -- it

·6· ·potentially would have left someone in an unsafe

·7· ·position.

·8· · · · · · · ·In terms of Mr. -- whether Mr. Adhanom was

·9· ·asked -- was if he was the owner or not I guess the --

10· ·the -- the different question that we ask The Board does

11· ·someone really have to ask you that?· Does someone

12· ·really have to ask you that?· If you're -- if you are

13· ·coming into run an establishment, yeah, you're not

14· ·supposed to be taking people to the hospital.· But did

15· ·the officer really have to say are you the owner and --

16· ·and then say well, I didn't to have to tell him

17· ·anything, he didn't ask me if he was the owner.· You --

18· ·you know, you've transferred into this position to -- to

19· ·run a business before this board and -- and here so --

20· ·here in the District of Columbia.

21· · · · · · · ·And in terms of whether or not a green card

22· ·is valid, a green card is valid.· But can you -- can

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·you -- there's no evidence to dispute the testimony that

·2· ·was provided by Sergeant Schwalm that the green card was

·3· ·illegible and that no one could actually be able to

·4· ·determine a verified identity of the ABC manager.· So

·5· ·both Demby and Schwalm was wasn't able to establish an

·6· ·ABC manager on the premises.

·7· · · · · · · ·So in terms of the cameras, you know, I

·8· ·think I already addressed this, I'm not going to go into

·9· ·that.· The big -- and for -- and this is one of the big

10· ·mysteries here is why again a person claims to be the

11· ·owner but isn't on the paperwork and then someone

12· ·verifies oh, yeah, I sold my business to -- he says I

13· ·bought it from Mr. Kahsay along with my partner.· But

14· ·then on the back end when you're called -- when that

15· ·person calls the former owner the former owner says

16· ·yeah, I sold it to Adhanom and Alazar.· You're left with

17· ·a big credibility issue in terms of well, what's the

18· ·missing piece here?· Why is this person -- this person

19· ·hasn't testified, this person hasn't said a peep.· But

20· ·even by his own admissions this person's been left in

21· ·control of this establishment when the named owner or

22· ·named applicant has -- leaves the establishment at -- at
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·1· ·certain periods.· Do you believe that person doesn't

·2· ·have some form of ownership period -- ownership issue?

·3· ·This -- it certainly leads to a situation that The Board

·4· ·must examine and should examine to figure out who's who.

·5· · · · · · · ·I mean obviously normally you would only

·6· ·look at what's on paper.· But in this case you have a

·7· ·situation where because bluntly the -- the

·8· ·establishment -- the ownership jumped the shark and

·9· ·started running things prior to actually having all of

10· ·the Ts crossed and Is dotted that you kind of have --

11· ·that you have to look a little bit further.

12· · · · · · · ·So in the end effectively you have no

13· ·licensee.· There's not much that can be bargained,

14· ·there's nothing that really can be bargained with this

15· ·establishment.· There's no little -- little places here

16· ·or there that you can do.· You have nothing.· So

17· ·regardless of the situation -- because you now are

18· ·confronted with the situation where a bad situation

19· ·happened where you'll at best -- at best you only have

20· ·a -- someone who's the applicant.· But you have an

21· ·applicant who started -- who assumed the role who -- you

22· ·have a -- a former owner who allowed a liquor license to
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·1· ·be used while this business assumed the role.· And then

·2· ·at worst you have a situation where you have a mystery

·3· ·link person involving the ownership of the establishment

·4· ·who is for whatever reason not involved.· There's a lot

·5· ·to be straightened out here.· So as a result since this

·6· ·license has been applied for as a transfer and that it's

·7· ·already acknowledged that the owner really isn't

·8· ·operating this what choice does The Board really have

·9· ·but to hold this in summary suspension pending a show

10· ·cause hearing, pending the further review of -- of this

11· ·application, and that's the only solution that -- that

12· ·is here for The Board to really have.· So that's the

13· ·conclusion of my comments.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.· All

15· ·right.· Thank you very much for your presentation.· As

16· ·chairperson of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board for

17· ·the District of Columbia in accordance with D.C.

18· ·official code Section 2574B of the Open Meetings Act I

19· ·move that the ABC Board hold a closed meeting for the

20· ·purpose of seeking -- seeking legal advice from our

21· ·counsel on Case Number 16-251-00087, Salina Restaurant

22· ·pursuant to D.C. official code Section 2574B4 of the
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·1· ·Open Meetings Act and deliberated -- deliberation upon

·2· ·Case Number 16-251-00087, Salina Restaurant for the

·3· ·reasons cited in D.C. official code Section 2574B13 of

·4· ·the Open Meetings Act.· Is there a second?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Second.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Silverstein has

·7· ·seconded the motion.· I will now take a roll call vote

·8· ·on the motion before us now that it has been seconded.

·9· ·Mr. Silverstein.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· I agree.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Short.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I agree.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Ms. Miller.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· I agree.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.

16· ·Mr. Anderson, I agree.· As it appears that the motion

17· ·has passed I hereby give notice that the ABC Board will

18· ·recess this proceeding to hold a closed meeting in the

19· ·ABC Board conference room pursuant to D.C. Section 2574B

20· ·of the Open Meetings Act.· The Board will issue -- it's

21· ·my understanding The Board will issue a decision within

22· ·three business days.· So I will issue a decision within
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·1· ·three business days.· Mr. Silverstein, all right.· All

·2· ·right.

·3· · · · · · · ·As chairperson of the Alcoholic Beverage

·4· ·Control Board for the District of Columbia in accordance

·5· ·with D.C. official code Section 2574B, closed meetings

·6· ·and Section 2574, notice of meetings of the Open

·7· ·Meetings Act I move that the ABC Board hold a closed

·8· ·meeting on June 8th, 2016 for the purpose of discussing

·9· ·and hearing reports concerning ongoing or planned

10· ·investigations of alleged criminal or civil misconduct

11· ·or violations of law or regulations and seeking legal

12· ·advice from our counsel on The Board's investigative

13· ·legal and licensing agenda for June 8, 2016 as published

14· ·in the D.C. Register on June 3, 2016.· Is there a

15· ·second?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Second.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. -- I -- I will

18· ·now take a vote on the motion before us now that it has

19· ·been seconded.· Mr. Short.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I agree.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Ms. Miller.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· I agree.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Anderson.· As it

·2· ·appears that the motion has passed I hereby give notice

·3· ·that the ABC Board will hold the aforementioned closed

·4· ·meetings pursuant to the Open Meetings Act.· Notice will

·5· ·also be posted on the ABC Board hearing room bulletin

·6· ·board, placed on the electronic calendar on ABRA's

·7· ·website, and published in the D.C. Register in as timely

·8· ·a manner as practical.· We are adjourned for the day.

·9· ·Thank you.

10· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon the above-entitled matter was

11· ·concluded.)
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